
-----Original Message----- 

From: Ian.Clements@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Ian.Clements@met.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 03 March 2010 10:26 

To: Regen, Licensing 
Subject: Oriwu Spot TEN 

Police have received a Temporary Event Notice from 

Olanrewju Jimoh 

                                             

for a  

Alcohol/Entertainment and Late night refreshment 

to be held at  

Owiwu Spot 

44 Wanley Road SE5 8AT 

on   

20th March 2010 

Between 

01:30 and 03:30 

The organiser expects 55 people to attend this event at any one time. 

  

Police have received notification of a Temporary Event Notice for which we have 

the following representation to make:  

The premises are located within a few yards of residential buildings with young 

families and the elderly residents. The notice is for a terminal hour of 03:30am, 

this could potentially have a detrimental effect on the wellbeing of the residents. 

Police from South Camberwell Safer Neighbourhood Team have received a number 

of complaints from local residents, concerning criminal activity and disorder from 

large groups of youths taking drugs on the frontage to the premises. Police are in 

the process of issuing the applicant with an Anti Social Behaviour notice with 

regard to the above issues. 
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The applicant has recently given notice of similar events; Police have submitted 

representations with regard to this event which is going to review on 22/03/2010. 

  

Ian Clements  

Licensing Officer Southwark Borough  

� Phone:        0207 232 6155  

� Mobile:       07525 410 811  
 �  Fax:                0207 232 6282  

�  E-mail:      ian.clements@met.police.uk  

� Mail:                Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,      

                        12/28 Manor Place Walworth London  

                        SE17 3RL  

(not protectively marked)  

 
 

********************************************************************** 
It is the policy of the MPS that: 

MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use 
MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail) messages or 
attachments: 

*  containing racist, homophobic,transphobic,sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or 
   otherwise inappropriate material; 

*  containing material requiring a protective marking higher than 
   RESTRICTED, (and not higher than NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED across 
   the internet) without the use of approved encryption; 

*  containing personal data for use other than in accordance with 
   the notification(s) under the Data Protection Act, 1998 of the 
   system(s) from which the data originates. 

* This Email message has been scanned for viruses and contents. 

********************************************************************** 
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